



Hamilton

HAMILTON CYCLING COMMITTEE (HCyC) MINUTES

Wednesday, March 1, 2017

5:45 p.m.

Room 192, 1st Floor

City Hall

71 Main Street West, Hamilton

Present: Chair: Sharon Gibbons
Vice-All: Kevin Love (regrets)
Members: Brad Tyleman Kate Berry Brandon Curtas
Greg Blunsdon Ann McKay Alex Brodka
Bob Corsini Linda Meerveld

Absent with

Regrets: Trevor Jenkins, Jason Copple, Cora Muis, Pierre Barras

Council: Mayor Eisenberger (regrets), Councillor Green (regrets)

Also Present: PW staff (Daryl Bender), Jeff Axisa, Greg Crone (Mayor's Office)

1. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA/ INTRODUCTIONS

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

3.1 HCyC meeting minutes, dated Feb. 1, 2017, were deferred.

4. CONSENT ITEMS

none

5. PRESENTATIONS

none

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS

6.1 Correspondence

Share the Road organization, Climate Change Action Plan letter – Staff to clarify the process to submit the letter.

Duty Tax letter – Staff are preparing the Citizen Committee Report for PWC approval of the letter.

Cycle Season Review Meeting – A member of the HCyC will volunteer for this meeting when a date is scheduled.

- Community in Motion Awards** – Greg volunteered to review submissions on behalf of the HCyC for the selection process.
- 6.2 Updates from HCyC reps on committees
Cycle Hamilton – This community organization is planning a visioning workshop in April.
- 6.3 Maintenance
No items identified.
- 6.4 Budgets
Community ideas to be promoted at the Cycle Season Review Meeting.
- 6.5 Discussion
LRT and Cycling – Staff provided a summary of the discussion and results of a community meeting.
Licensing Bicycles – The Report to the Planning Committee was shared, including the specific notes submitted by the HCyC.
Jane's Walk & Roll – A community group is planning a group bike ride on May 6 around the harbour/ bay as part of this Jane Jacobs annual celebration, and perhaps connect with Doors Open events.
Annual HCyC Presentation to PWC – The members discussed the presentation that was made to Councillors. The HCyC members feel more communication with Councillors would be beneficial; so they encourage Councillors to direct more questions to the HCyC, and they would be pleased to provide responses.
- 6.6 Building the Network and Councillor Outreach
Staff are in the process of hiring a consultant to develop the detailed design of the Claremont Access multi-use facility.
- 6.7 Other Bicycle Infrastructure Projects
Metrolinx is conducting a study reviewing existing and planned cycling infrastructure throughout the GTHA.
The MTO continues its study to define a province-wide cycling network.
- 6.8 Public Education
Toronto Bike Show - Members are prepared for this early March event, including cycling promotional materials to distribute.
Bike Routes, Trails and Parks map - The 2017 edition of this City map is at the printers.
Cycling Playground – It was suggested that the updated Cycling Master Plan/ Transportation Master Plan could possibly identify plans and possible locations for a Cycling Playground/ cycling education play area for children.

7. GENERAL INFORMATION & OTHER BUSINESS

Announcements

Lecture: Network Design for Active Commuting – March 20 in Toronto
Bay Area Transportation Summit – March 31 in Hamilton
Ontario Bike Summit – April 11-12 in Toronto

8. ADJOURNMENT (Moved/Seconded)

That, there being no further business, the meeting be adjourned at 7:45 p.m.